
From: Williams, Jessica - UKGI <[redacted] GRO [redacted]>
Sent: 29 March 2017 13:54
To: Leann Twinley
Cc: Callard Richard (UKGI); Dollin Michael (UKGI); Baugh James (UKGI); McInnes Tim (UKGI); Prior MPST (MPST); James MPST; perm.sec [redacted] GRO [redacted]
Subject: Re-worked briefing pack for HoL debate on Post Office tomorrow
Attachments: Debate Briefing Pack on Post Office - Lord Hain QSD on 30 March 2017 V2.docx
Importance: High

Hi Leann,

Please see the attached re-worked briefing pack following the meeting with Baroness Buscombe yesterday.

Please let us know if you need anything further.

CC: Lord Prior office; Margot James office; Perm Sec office for info.

Kind regards
Jessica

Jessica Williams

Post Office Network Shareholder Team / Green Investment Bank Shareholder Team

UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H 0ET

T: [redacted] GRO [redacted] | M: [redacted] GRO [redacted]
E: [redacted] GRO [redacted]

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.